
TS 06-11-05 Page 1 of 4 

 

 

City of San Dimas 
Public Works Department 
Traffic Safety Committee 

 
Meeting Minutes 

WEDNESDAY, June 15, 2011 at 9:30 A.M. 
COUNCIL CONFERENCE ROOM, 245 E. BONITA AVE.  

 
Committee Members Present: Krishna Patel (Committee Chair/Public Works Director), Shari 
Garwick (Senior Engineer, Public Works Dept.), John Campbell (Street Maintenance 
Superintendent, Public Works Dept.), Gary Bishop (Street Maintenance Supervisor, Public 
Works Dept.), Lisa Bugrova (Committee Secretary/Environmental Coordinator, Public Works 
Dept.), Rhonda Abangan (Committee Secretary in Training), Warren Siecke (Traffic Engineer), 
Deputy Paul Alaniz (San Dimas Sheriff’s Dept.), David Oropez (BUSD) 

* * * * 
Chair Patel called to order at 9:29.  Committee and Audience introductions.  Chair Patel 
recognized and welcomed new TS Member, David Oropez from Bonita Unified School District. 
 
 
 
06-11-01 DRAFT BICYCLE MASTER PLAN 
REQUEST FROM STAFF, to review draft 2011 Bicycle Master Plan program goals for technical 
feasibility.   
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Chair Patel opened this item with remarks that Environmental Coordinator (ED) Bugrova has 
done extensive work regarding the re-drafting of the City’s new Bicycle Master Plan (“BMP”) 
(see attached Powerpoint Presentation).  The draft BMP will start the approval process with 
TSC, and also will be reviewed by Planning Commission and Parks and Recreation 
Commission prior to presentation at City Council.  It is hoped the final approval will be received 
at the end of July.  EC Bugrova briefly reviewed the BMP’s power point presentation for TSC.  
Per EC Bugrova the original plan adopted in 1994.  Several parameters are addressed in the 
new plan in order to qualify for various type of bike improvement funding.  She explained the 
classes of bike facilities; reviewed newer BMP concepts; the importance of bike racks; and Cal 
Trans’ vision of ‘complete streets’.  EC Bugrova identified several locations within the City that 
currently do not have bike racks and 12 capital improvement projects that would improve 
bicycling facilities (see attached draft Capital Improvement Table).  Resident Mohajer inquired if 
input from LA County had been received.  EC Bugrova stated she had reviewed LA Metro’s 
Plan during her review/preparation.  Chair Patel further stated the City’s goal is to integrate the 
LA Metro Plan into the City’s plan where ever possible.  Chair Patel asked about funding 
availability for the installation of bike racks.  EC Bugrova commented that once the BMP is 
approved there would be funding the City could apply for funding for amenities (bike racks).  
She pointed out the City of Claremont as a good example of a city which received funding for 
bike racks.  Chair Patel asked which California Cities had the newer concept of ‘bike boxes’.  
EC Bugrova responded Long Beach and San Luis Obispo.  The bike boxes are more prevalent 
in Portland.  TE Siecke asked how does the BMP address compliance by the cyclist to all 
vehicle code requirements.  He further asked how would that get implemented in the BMP?  In 
response EC Bugrova said the cyclist have the same rights and responsibilities as motorists and 
increased awareness and safety are key for both motorists and cyclists.  Engineer Garwick 
proposed an educational program or process could be created.  EC Bugrova further stated she 
could add something into the BMP regarding educating the cyclist for defensive driving.  
Supervisor Bishop asked EC Bugrova if she has seen any signage relating to the laws cyclist 



TS 06-11-05 Page 2 of 4 

must obey.  She has not.  Chair Patel suggested we use Portland as an example of how to 
implement signage relating to cyclist’s responsibilities.  TE Siecke commented caution should 
be used regarding the specific and absolute nature of proposed programs.  Engineer Garwick 
commented there is funding for bike lanes, but nothing available for maintenance of bike racks.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  TE Siecke will review draft Bicycle Master Plan for engineering 
feasibility and return comments.  
 
 
06-11-02 LONE HILL AVE/COVINA BLVD. 
REQUEST FROM LONE HILL PTA, to consider restricting right turns on red from northbound 
Lone Hills Avenue to eastbound Covina Blvd during peak school travel times to increase 
pedestrian safety.   
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Chair Patel indicated the TSC had reviewed this request onsite prior to meeting.  Unfortunately, 
with school out for summer break there were no students or peak school travel times to witness.  
However, after discussion and review of the intersection in proximity to high school and middle 
school, it was recommended to put a restriction of right turns on all four legs of the intersection 
during the peak school hours.  BUSD Oropez commented there are staggered school times and 
presently no confirmation of what the new school schedules will be.  In response, Chair Patel 
said there could be a two hour block of time for the restriction sign.  He further commented 
regarding the flashing speed feed back signs near all schools will have to be reprogramed to 
reflect new school schedules as well.  Information for new 2011-2012 school schedules, start 
date(s) were requested of BUSD Oropez as soon as it is possible.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
1.  Staff will install “NO Right Turn on Red” signs at all four legs of intersection.  Time 
restrictions shall be for a specified time during am peak school hours and pm peak school 
hours, Monday thru Friday.  Specific hours will be issued upon receipt from BUSD. 
2.  Staff to reprogram Speed Feedback signs upon receiving school schedule information from 
BUSD Oropez.   
 
 
06-11-03 BONITA AVE AND IGLESIA AVE 
REQUEST FROM DEBRA BLACK, RESIDENT, to review left turn lane pockets at this 
intersection as they may present a conflict with drivers turning into the shopping center.  
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Committee reviewed onsite and GIS map of this location.  It was reviewed that with the current 
lane configuration there is a potential conflict for drivers who are not paying attention or 
following the established striping.  Chair Patel stated the problems may have increased due to 
City Hall’s staff parking arrangements and increase in traffic as a result of relocation back to City 
Hall.  TE Siecke suggested restriping to create a more definite left turn pocket (into City Hall) 
with arrows to help alleviate traffic confusion.  Resident Black asked when the restriping would 
take place.  In response Chair Patel confirmed it should be complete by end of July beginning of 
August.  Chair Patel further commented the area has the perception of being unsafe; however 
the current striping was not hazardous or unsafe, but ultimately the new striping and arrows will 
make the entering/exiting safer.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  TE Siecke to prepare striping plan and provide to Staff to 
implement.  
 



TS 06-11-05 Page 3 of 4 

 
06-11-04 BONITA AVENUE-SHERIFF BOOSTER CAR SHOW 
REQUEST FROM STAFF to review submitted Traffic Control Plan for July 31st Sheriff Booster 
Car Show 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Chair Patel confirmed this is an annual item and reaffirmed the Sheriffs Booster Club’s request 
to increase their location east of Iglesia Street.  He further stated the Booster Club was asked to 
submit a revised traffic control plan which was given to TSC for review (see attached).  Engineer 
Garwick commented the need for flashing red at Iglesia because it slows traffic way down.  TE 
Siecke inquired if there would be a Deputy posted at the intersection to control pedestrian traffic.  
Deputy Alaniz confirmed that was his understanding.  Chair Patel indicated there would be 
parked vehicles at the start of the closures for additional safety – they have become a standard.  
He further commented the traffic control plan should indicate a Deputy stationed at Iglesia.  
Engineer Garwick pointed out the need for a barricade of some sort along the alley at Exchange 
Place (it should be noted on traffic control plans as well).  TS Committee agreed with above 
minor changes to traffic control plan the Sheriffs Booster Club should receive approval.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Staff to contact Sheriffs Booster Club and Right of Way agency to 
request minor changes to traffic control plan including deterring the westbound Bonita traffic at 
Walnut Avenue with access open to local traffic thru to Albertson’s or City Hall.   
 
 
 
CONTINUED ITEMS 
 
05-11-01 SAN DIMAS AVENUE/AVENIDA DOMINGO 
REQUEST FROM SHANNON YAUCHZEE, RESIDENT to consider re-striping and signage for 
a right turn only lane from southbound San Dimas Avenue onto Avenida Domingo.  
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
TE Siecke presented his recommended striping plan for this item (see attached).  He stated that 
the Caltrans Standard would be to create a bike lane from the current number two lane and 
create a definite right hand turn lane into Avenida Domingo.  By restriping in this manner, it 
would also allow the exiting traffic to pull out a little more and still be in safe area as it 
addresses the potential line of sight issues due to Edison vault vents.  The recommendation 
provides for both the cyclist and the driver traveling south on San Dimas Ave.  Once past the 
entrance to Avenida Domingo, the lanes divert back to a standard bike lane and also includes a 
painted gore area south of Avenida Domingo.  Resident Yauchzee commented that all streets 
are bike lanes regardless of striping or not.  He raised concerns regarding the proposed 
restriping plan.  His issue is with traffic exiting right out Avenida Domingo.  He feels that the new 
restriping forces the driver into high speed of traffic (55mph) creating more conflict than the 
current striped lanes because there was a 2nd lane to drive into.  EC Bugrova reaffirmed that 
the new configuration shows the double lane starting south of Avenida Domingo.  Resident 
Mohajer commented that all residents in this area will continue to have to pull up as far as 
possible to exit with caution.  BUSD Oropez believes the new restriping is fine from bicyclist 
perspective but does have a concern regarding the 130’ that the driver will not have as a result 
of new plan (creating one driving lane for vehicles through this intersection into two driving 
lanes on the south side of Avenida Domingo).  EC Bugrova clarified on the proposed plan, that 
vehicles will have one lane north of Avenida Domingo and south of the intersection, there will 
be two lanes.  Chair Patel suggested to restripe north of Avenida Domingo and monitor the 
area.  Restripe south of the intersection at a later time if necessary.  Chair Patel stated the 
budgets for 2011-12 was approved this month and this item could be included in the Zone F 



TS 06-11-05 Page 4 of 4 

plan for slurry and restriping.  Resident Yauchzee would like to be advised when the restriping 
for south side will take place. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 1.  Restripe San Dimas Avenue north of Avenida Domingo in Plan during Zone F slurry. 
 2.  Continue to monitor and restripe south of intersection if determined necessary.   
 
 
05-11-02 FOOTHILL BLVD/SAN DIMAS CANYON – NE CORNER 
REQUEST FROM GIL GONZALEZ, RESIDENT to consider prohibition of commercial parking 
on the north side of Foothill Blvd. at San Dimas Canyon Road. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Chair Patel reviewed GIS map showing boundary line between San Dimas and La Verne.  As 
requested from last month’s TSC meeting, TE Siecke studied the location and determined that  
a commercial vehicle does park on Foothill Blvd. near the shopping center.  TE Siecke’s primary 
recommendation is to locate the owner of commercial vehicle and advise them to seek 
alternative parking arrangements to see if this will correct the situation created with commercial 
vehicles at this location.  TSC will continue to monitor location with the assistance from LASD, 
issuing citations as necessary.  Signage indicating prohibited parking will be installed in the 
event the situation is not remedied by contact with owner of vehicle in question.  TE Siecke 
contacted Deputy Alaniz to advise him of the vehicle’s identification in order initiate contact.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
1.   Sheriff to contact owner of commercial vehicle and request the vehicle be parked elsewhere.  
2.   Staff to monitor location to confirm if there are other violators of parking at this location.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adj. 10:42  
 
 
 


